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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 12:17 PM
To: 'Evans, Charlotte'
Subject: RE: RO#500 (3701 Broadway)- Former Chevron 9-1026 

Hi Charlotte, 
Hope that vacation was good and the paper pile on the desk not too extreme when you got back. 
 
An extension of 30 days would be fine under the circumstance; please use this email to document the approval of the 
extension request. 
 
Is this what you called about yesterday?  I wanted to finish a site review yesterday before our 8-hour refresher course 
today, so I delayed in responding. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Evans, Charlotte [mailto:Cevans@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 10:23 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RO#500 (3701 Broadway)- Former Chevron 9-1026  
 
Mr. Detterman,  
 
We received your letter regarding former Chevron site 9-1026 (RO #500 3701 Broadway, Oakland) on October 28, 
2009 with a requested submittal date of November 30, 2009 for a Work Plan Addendum.  I was on vacation until 
late last week, which is why you are receiving this email now. CRA has started on a response to the letter, but am 
waiting to receive some information that will allow us to finalize the placement of permanent and temporary wells, 
along with the other requested items. CRA would like to ask for an extension of 30 days, until December 30, 2009 
to submit the requested Work Plan Addendum. Hopefully it will be able to be submitted prior to this date. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you for your time.  
 

_______________________________     
Charlotte Evans 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA  94608 
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Tel: 510-420-3351 
Cel: 510-385-0387 
Fax: 510-420-9170 
Email:  cevans@craworld.com 
Visit us at www.CRAworld.com 
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

Think before you print  
 


